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NWB Technical Review of 2020 Annual Report for the Qikigtaaluk Environmental
Waste Processing Facility; Water Licence No: 1BR-THI2027

Raquel Labranche <rlabranche@genv.ca> Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 6:51 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: jgodin@genv.ca

Hello Richard,

Mr. Catalin Cenan, with QE, had sent this e-mail to Mr. Jonathan Mesher in June in response to his inspection (See
attached).

We will address the Photo #4 in the drawings and take note of the monitoring data comments on the future reports.

Thank you,
Raquel

[Quoted text hidden]

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <ccenan@gqenv.ca>

To: "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)™ <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>
Cc: <jgodin@genv.ca>

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 4 Jun 2021 15:53:42 -0400

Subject: RE: Waste Information

Good afternoon Jonathan,
Please fins below the information you requested:

Soil/waste storage pad
Area: 2,700 m2
Storage capacity: 6,000 m3

In storage as of June 3, 2021: 1,500 m3

Soil treatment pads

Area: 400 m2 x 2

Treatment capacity: 450 m3 x 2

In treatment, as of June 3, 2021: A-Pad: 450 m3, B-Pad: 250 m3



Also please find attached the photographs showing the corrective measure applied to follow your visit.

The photographs showing the clear bermed separation inside the soil treatment pad will be sent on Monday as we didn'’t
address yet one of the two entering points for the heavy machinery.

Should you have any questions or comments please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Catalin Cenan, B.Sc.Env.

Project Manager — Northern Projects

Qikigtaaluk
environmental
PP*( 5% €N,

2027 lqaluit Lane, PO Box 2110
Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO Canada
Toll Free: 1-866-634-6367

Phone: 450-466-2123 # 215

Cell: 867-222-8194

www.genv.ca

The present document is subject to our information privacy policy available on our Web site.

Le présent document est sujet a notre politique de protection des renseignements disponible sur notre site Internet.

b% Think green, is it really necessary to print this message? Pensez vert, est-ce nécessaire d'imprimer ce message?

De : Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC) <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>
Envoyé : Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:35 PM

A : ccenan@qenv.ca

Objet : Waste Information

Hello,


http://www.qenv.ca/
http://www.sanexen.com/en/avis/avis.htm
http://www.sanexen.com/fr/avis/avis.htm
mailto:jonathan.mesher@canada.ca
mailto:ccenan@qenv.ca

Thank you for assisting on the inspection earlier today, | am emailing you to request the current amount of soil in each cell
at the landfarm and the capacities for each cell in metres squared.

Regards,

Jonathan Mesher

Resource Managment Officer, Nunavut Region

Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada — CIRNAC
Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca

Office #: 867-975-4296

Fax: 867 979-6445

Cell #: 867-222-0118
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From: ccenan@genv.ca

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 1:54 PM

To: ‘Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)'

Cc: jgodin@genv.ca

Subject: RE: Waste Information

Attachments: res_20210603_083838.jpg; res_20210603_144623.jpg; res_20210603_144849.jpg; res_

20210603_164449.jpg; res_20210604_150753.jpg; res_20210604_150834.jpg

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

The photographs showing the clear bermed separation inside the soil treatment pad will be sent on Monday as we
didn’t address yet one of the two entering points for the heavy machinery.

Should you have any questions or comments please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Catalin Cenan, B.Sc.Env.
Project Manager — Northern Projects

Qikigtaaluk
environmental

PPN A€ lnint

2027 lgaluit Lane, PO Box 2110
Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO Canada
Toll Free: 1-866-634-6367
Phone: 450-466-2123 # 215

Cell: 867-222-8194

www.genv.ca

The present document is subject to our_information privacy policy available on our Web site.
Le présent document est sujet a notre politique de protection des renseignements disponible sur notre site Internet.

B% Think green, is it really necessary to print this message? Pensez vert, est-ce nécessaire d'imprimer ce message?

1



De : Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC) <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>
Envoyé : Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:35 PM

A : ccenan@gqenv.ca

Objet : Waste Information

Hello,
Thank you for assisting on the inspection earlier today, | am emailing you to request the current amount of soil in each
cell at the landfarm and the capacities for each cell in metres squared.

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
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